
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Langdon, David (Federal) -

5/24/2017 10:51:56 PM 

Blumerman, Lisa M [lisa.m.blumerman@census.gov] 

Fwd: Requested Information - Legal Review All Residents ... 

Fyi on the citizenship question below. Can you provide a short answer? Ideally this evening. 

-------- Original message --------

From: "Langdon, David (Federal)" 

Date:05/24/2017 5:53 PM (GMT-05:00) 

To: "Reist, Burton H (CENSUS/ADDC FED)" 

Cc: "Creech, Melissa L", "Dinwiddie, James L" 

Subject: RE: Requested Information - Legal Review All Residents ... 

Actually, the Secretary seemed interested on subjects and puzzled why citizenship is not included in 2020. 

Say, citizenship. What 

criteria drives us to put it on ACS but not 2020? 

From: Reist, Burton H (CENSUS/ADDC FED) [mailto:burton.h.reist@census.gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 5:42 PM 

To: Langdon, David (Federal).-

Cc: Creech, Melissa L <melissa.l.creech@census.gov>; Dinwiddie, James L <james.l.dinwiddie@census.gov> 

Subject: Re: Requested Information - Legal Review All Residents ... 

David, 

Melissa and I will be in early tomorrow. If you need anything let us know. 

Lisa and I are also happy to discuss the Lifecycle stuff I sent and answer the questions you have. 

Burton 

From: Langdon, David (Federal) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 5:24:30 PM 

To: Reist, Burton H (CENSUS/ADDC FED) 
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Cc: Melissa L Creech (CENSUS/PCO FED); James L Dinwiddie (CENSUS/ADDC FED) 

Subject: RE: Requested Information - Legal Review All Residents ... 

Thank you! 

I apologize for not answering sooner, but I honestly have been in meeting with SWR all afternoon. (Not the norm.) 

This is a lot to digest, but 

From: Reist, Burton H (CENSUS/ADDC FED) [mailto:burton.h.reist@census.gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:10 PM 

To: Langdon, David (Federal) 

Cc: Creech, Melissa L <melissa.l.creech@census.gov>; Dinwiddie, James L <james.l.dinwiddie@census.gov> 

Subject: Fw: Requested Information - Legal Review All Residents ... 

This is the more complete set of documents that I referenced in my earlier email. 

Burton 

From: Misty L Reed (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:02 PM 

To: Reist, Burton H (CENSUS/ADDC FED) 

Subject: Requested Information - Legal Review All Residents ... 

Hotspots are amazing and luckily I scanned the files (Melissa gave me hard copies). 

Let me know if there's anything else I can provide. 

Thanks, 

Misty 

Misty Reed, PhD, PMP, Special Assistant, Communications Directorate, U.S. Census Bureau 
Office 301.763.0228 Cell misty.l.reed@census.gov 
census.gov Connect with us on Social Media 
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